From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting May 07, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:22:55 PM

Attachments: image004.png

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-01 14:03 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting May 07, 2018

Hi Minister,
Leave request for Minister Beare.

Thanks,
Val

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting May 07, 2018

Hello,

Minister Beare will be requesting leave s.22

Thank you,

Marina
Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator

——_ Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
COLUMBIA Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
B P:;250-387-6808 | @ F:250.387.4099
-

&9 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:52 PM
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To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX;
Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Dube, Jonathan FIN:EX; Flesh,
Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Gunn,
Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX;
Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton,
Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Pommelet,
Lisa MMHA:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Rollheiser, Kate
MMHA:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Wakeman, Michelle
PSSG:EX; Wall, Selina LASS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily
MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Hanna, Jean L
PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda
PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCartney, Angela PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Prisiak,
Lisa PREM:EX

Subject: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting May 07, 2018

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email ASAP.

If requesting leave, please contact Valerie McKnight, an : Teresa Kovacs, and myself for th

attendance survey.
SI

Monday, May 07, 2018
6:45 p.m. — 8:45 p.m.
Chambers

Thank you,

Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VEW 9V 1
Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPREX
Subject: Re: Cement Mixer

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:06:52 AM
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-01 09:31 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cement Mixer

Hi Minsiter,

9th

Are you wanting to attend the Cement Mixer reception on May 9™, 6-9pm at the Steamship?

Thanks,

Valerie McKnight

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: (250) 387-1423 Fax: (250) 356-7292
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: SAVE THE DATE - Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC"s Advocacy Day
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:56:16 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Yes

Sent from my iPad

On May 2, 2018, at 2:41 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,
Would you like to meet with the Ambulance Paramedics when they are here May oth?

Thanks,
Val

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:11 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; NDP Legislative Assistants

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE - Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC's
Advocacy Day

Hi,

Sorry, for the confusion this morning about meeting with the Ambulance Paramedics
and Emergency Dispatchers. Yes you can set up individual meetings with your members
with this group.

We will forward any BN’s once we receive them.

Teresa

From: Scambler, Teresa

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:30 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative
Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistan leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE - Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of
BC's Advocacy Day

Hi
Please feel free to set up meetings with this group.

A briefing note will be made available, | will forward once | have it.
Thanks

Teresa

’
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Good afternoon,

On behalf of the Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC, | am
pleased to inform you that paramedics and dispatchers from across British
Columbia will be coming to Victoria on May 9th for an advocacy day at the
Legislative Assembly.

Please save the date in your calendar!

The Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC invite you to meet
with a delegation of paramedics from your region to discuss issues of concern to
the profession including the ongoing opioid crisis and how we can more
effectively deliver healthcare in our communities. The role of paramedicine is
changing and our members are looking forward to telling you about the
challenges that they face on a daily basis.

Our over four thousand (4,000) paramedics are the sole Paramedic service
providers and our emergency dispatchers service almost the entire province. Our
Police and Fire call takers/dispatchers provide services for 37 different agencies
and take over 1 million 911 calls per year throughout the province. This year
alone, our members have fielded over 550,000 calls already, making us the largest
and busiest Paramedic service in Canada and one of the largest in the world. Our
Police and Fire call takers and dispatchers provide service for 37 different
agencies and take over 1 million 911 calls per year throughout the province.

For many years, the Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC
have worked with decision-makers to improve paramedicine in British Columbia
through constructive engagement and collaboration.

Representatives from Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC
will follow up with your office with a meeting request in the coming weeks. We
hope that your schedule is amenable and you are able to accept this invitation.
Meetings can also be proactively coordinated with Alik Angaladian at 613-235-
1400 x 249 or via email at aangaladian@summa.ca or via Meredith Logan who
can be reached at

613-235-1400 x 237 or by email at mlogan@summa.ca .
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If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not
hesitate to contact us. We are confident that by working together we can develop
pragmatic solutions to the challenges that our province’s paramedics currently
face. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

<image001.png>

Cameron Eby
President
Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC

Meredith Logan
Consultant

Summa Strategies Canada
613.235.1400 x 237
mlogan@summa.ca

WWW.sUumma.ca
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Travel Voucher
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:36:51 PM

Is fine. Thank you

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-04 12:45 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Travel Voucher

Hi Minister,
There is a travel voucher on your iPad for approval.

Thanks,

Valerie McKnight

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phaone: (250) 387-1423 Fax: (250) 356-7292
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave - SIC today- Minister Dix
Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:38:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-07 09:34 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Leave - SIC today- Minister Dix

Hi Minister,
Leave request from SI committee tonight.

Thanks,
Val

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 9:18 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Leave - SIC today- Minister Dix
Importance: High

Hi Valerie,

Minister Dix is requesting leave from Social Initiatives Committee from 6:30-7:45 tonight .

qfa dtansen

dminfStrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Adrian Dix

~ " Minister of Health &

Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs
Direct: 250-953-3643

Office: 250-953-3547

E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
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Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Squance, Leah SDPRIEX

Subject: Re: Social enterprise meeting with Minister Simpson
Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:48:31 AM

Attachments: image8f81d7.PNG

image2436ce.PNG
image96cf31.PNG
image77a766.PNG
image842cfd.PNG

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance @gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-07 10:25 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Social enterprise meeting with Minister Simpson

Do you want to meet with these folks?

From: Sean Condon [mailto:Sean_Condon®@vancity.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Social enterprise meeting with Minister Simpson

Hello Leah,
My name is Sean Condon, | am the social enterprise development advisor with Vancity Community Foundation. |

was hoping to set up a meeting with Minister Simpson to talk about the province’s approach toward social
enterprise and how it can be an important tool to help with the province’s poverty reduction strategy.

Vancity has been a leader in this sector for two decades and works with social enterprises to help develop their
business model and increase their social and environmental impact. We have been developing some new
approaches in our work in order to both increase the market opportunities for social enterprises and improve the

capacity of the organizations and skill sets of social entrepreneurs.

There are a lot of exciting opportunities for the province to examine and invest in —and some great examples of
how other governments are deepening their relationship in this sector.

It would be a great honour to discuss with Minister Simpson some of the ways that Vancity Community Foundation
is working in this field and some of the opportunities to partner with the province.

Please let me know if you require any additional information and thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
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Sean Condon

Development Advisor, Social Enterprise
Vancity Community Foundation
604-975-3346

As a values-based co-operative, Vancity is on a mission to .
transform how banking is done so we can help our members Va l'ICIty
and their communities thrive. Learn more p Mok Good Money

| flylin[o)

If you do not want to receive emails about our products and services please visit vancity.com/OptOut
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: SI Committee Leave Request - June 6
Date: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 5:44:53 PM

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-08 14:53 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SI Committee Leave Request - June 6

Hi Minister,
SI Committee leave request below.

Thanks,
Val

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:41 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: White, Emily MCF:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: SI Committee Leave Request - June 6

Hi Val/Emily

Minister Sims .22 1 requires leave for the June 6 Sl

Committee meeting:

Minister: Jinny Sims / CITZ

Time: S| Committee —from 3:30 to 5:30pm $-22
5.22

Date: June 6, 2018

Duty: N/A

What: .22

Where: .22

Please let me know if/when this request is approved.

Thank you,
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Kathleen Fleurant | Administrative Coordinator
Honourable Jinny Sims’ Office | Minister of Citizens’ Services
Parliament Buildings

Ph: 250-387-7920

e: Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbvistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
To: :EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: Lmda
Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:36:00 PM

Can you send me the big number on the Imda and the increase over the current situation. The
total big numbers are fine.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: FMB Invite - May 30th Victoria
Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:56:18 PM

Yes if available. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-09 12:44 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FMB Invite - May 30th Victoria

Hi Minister,
Would you like to attend this event?

Thanks,
Val
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: For signature
Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:55:27 AM

E signature please
Sent from my iPad

On May 11, 2018, at 9:23 AM, Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
<Casey.VanWensem @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The TB sub for grants approval is also on your iPad for signature.

Thanks,

Casey van Wensem

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: (250) 356-7750 Fax: (250) 356-7292
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPRIEX
Subject: Re: SI minutes for signature
Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:55:56 AM
Sign

Sent from my iPad

On May 11, 2018, at 9:08 AM, Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
<Casey.VanWensem @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

The minutes from the S| committee are on your iPad for review/signature. Let me know
if you would like me to put your e-sig on them.

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
Subject: Re: House duty coverage tomorrow
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:27:41 PM
Sure

Sent from my iPad

On May 16, 2018, at 1:09 PM, Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
<Casey.VanWensem @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you have any interest in covering a half hour of house duty tomorrow for Minister

Dix? It would be 4:30-5 in the 3" house. Val usually handles these things so I'm not
sure if you like to offer house duty coverage or not.

Thanks,

Casey van Wensem

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: (250) 356-7750 Fax: (250) 356-7292
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPRIEX

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPRIEX
Subject: sent emails - last batch
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:16:39 AM
Attachments: Fw CF walk.msg
Fw link to vour page.msg
Re intel.msg
ntr

Fw AC8205 Vancouver to Prince Georg Electronic Boarding Pass.msg
Fwd PALS Autism Society.msg

Re FOR APPROVAL CLBC"s WOW Award Winners NR.msg

Fw e-BP KOA-YVR (ZRASWC).msg

Re SORRY.msg

Re SORRY.msg

Re CKWX Calendine - Yo BroYo Gi
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Squance, Leah SDPRIEX
Subject: Re: CCSI June 6 meeting - scheduling conflict
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:11:29 AM

Let's go the next morning. Try to finish by 11:30 and get a flight that allows me to be at the
s.22 or so. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance @gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-22 10:58 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: CCSI June 6 meeting - scheduling conflict

Charlotte says it's packed- there are 9 items, 6 are RFLs.

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: CCSI June 6 meeting - scheduling conflict

Do we know what the agenda looks light?
Sent from my iPad

On May 22, 2018, at 10:45 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See below. You are in Victoria the 6% for Cabinet, but back in Vancouver the 7t for
s.22 You could possibly do CCSI from VCO on Thursday morning, or we can
ask about pushing it back to Weds evening. Thoughts?

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: CCSI June 6 meeting - scheduling conflict

Hi Leah and Casey — there will be another Cabinet meeting scheduled for the afternoon
of June 6 (rescheduling the May 17 meeting that was cancelled) — probably 1-5pm.
This will impact the June 6 CCSI meeting.

What would work for MSS’s schedule? We could move Sl to that evening, but it would
be a very long day for everyone. Other options are June 5 (currently nothing else
scheduled that day) or the morning of June 7. (We will also be rescheduling the HWG
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meeting and will make sure those two don’t overlap).

If you could let me know at your earliest convenience that would be great. Thanks!

Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 | mobile: 250-361-
5381 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPRIEX

Subject: Re: Date & Time Change for Upcoming Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:04:30 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX" <Casey.VanWensem@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-22 16:00 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Date & Time Change for Upcoming Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting

Another leave request for SI Committee. Please advise if this is approved.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:57 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Date & Time Change for Upcoming Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting

Hello,

| am requesting leave from Sl for Minister Robinson s.22
s.22

Can you please have MSS review and advise if this is ok?
Thank you in advance,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX;
Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Dube, Jonathan FIN:EX;
Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX;

Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Harrison,

Veronica EDUC:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Moran,
Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Scott,
Samantha AG:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Wade,
Debbie PREM:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX;
White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: Date & Time Change for Upcoming Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting

Good Morning,

Please note the following time for the ST meeting below has changed. Please update your
Minister/Officials’ Calendars.

SI

(NOW) Date: Thursday, June 7, 2018 (WAS) Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018
(NOW) Time: 9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. (WAS) Time: 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.
(NOW) Location: Chambers (WAS) Location: Chambers

Thanks,
Lindsay

Lundsay Kunneor

Executive Assistant to the Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 049| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VW 9W6

Ph: 250.387.6020 | Fx: 250.387.7392

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

BC Puosex Seoovacy
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPRIEX

Subject: Re: Time Change for Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting -
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:04:11 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX" <Casey.VanWensem@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-22 15:37 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Time Change for Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting -

Hello Minister,

Minister Conroy is requesting leave from the June 7 S| Committee meeting. Could you let me know if
this can be approved?

Thanks,

-Casey

From: White, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: Time Change for Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting -

Hi Casey —

| need to ask leave from Social Initiatives Committee for Minister Conroy as she is committed to a
Metis event in Kamloops at this time.

Please let me know if this is approved.
Thank you,

Emily White

Administrative Coordinator

The Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development
The Hon. Katrina Chen
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Minister of State for Child Care

Room 134 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-387-2054 | Cell: 250-480-8176 | Email: emily.white@gov.bc.ca

From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:16 PM

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

Subject: Time Change for Social Initiatives (SI) Meeting -

Good Morning,

Please note the following time for the SI meeting below has changed. Please update your
Minister/Officials’ Calendars.

SI

(NOW) Date: Thursday, June ?lh, 2018 (WAS) Date: Wednesday, June 6‘h, 2018
(NOW) Time: 9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. (WAS) Time: 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.
(NOW) Location: Chambers (WAS) Location: Chambers

Thanks,

Lindsay

Lundsay Kunnear

Executive Assistant to the Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Cabinet Operations| Office of the Premier

Room 049| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9W6
Ph: 250.387.6020 } Fx: 250.387.7392

Page 25 of 45



BRITISH
COLUMBIA
BC Posex Sy

Page 26 of 45



From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPRIEX
Subject: Re: Flights June 5-6
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:46:10 PM

5:45 on the Sth and later one on the 6th. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX" <Casey.VanWensem@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-23 14:27 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Flights June 5-6

Hello Minister,

I'm looking at flights to get you to Victoria on June 5 and back to Vancouver on June 6.

For the 5 there’s a 5:45 or 6:45 available. Do you have a preference?
Wednesday June 6 you wanted a late helijet back. Choices there are 5:30 or 6:40.

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

To: Badger, |oleen GCPE:EX

Cc: hrens, Marlen PE:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - May 24
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:46:43 PM

Out of town

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX" <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-23 14:38 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX" <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX" <Marlene.Behrens @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - May 24

Good afternoon,

Please find attached an invitation to an important event tomaorrow, May 24t we hope you can

attend and look forward to your RSVP. Please RSVP to Marlene.behrens@gov.bc.ca

Sincerely,

Joleen

Joleen Badger

Manager, Event Services
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Squance, Leah SDPRIEX

Subject: Re: Quote Approval - RHF

Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:42:04 PM
Its good

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance @gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-24 16:31 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quote Approval - RHF

Hi, please see quote for your approval:

s.13

The release is still needing to be signed off by Sage, but I've signed it off aside from your quote.

Thanks,
Leah
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Squance, Leah SDPRIEX
Subject: Re: Quote Approval: NR for AccessAbility Week
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:29:25 AM

Looks good. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance @gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-25 10:07 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Quote Approval: NR for AccessAbility Week

s.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Quote Approval: NR for AccessAbility Week

Can we say something about accessibility of opportunity too. This is more than just physical

dCCESS.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance @gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-25 07:27 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@ gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quote Approval: NR for AccessAbility Week

Good morning,
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Quote for your approval. This release will go out Sunday.

s.13

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 6:23 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: NR_AccessAbility Week_v6

Hi,
Draft NR for Sunday.

Page 31 of 45



From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPRIEX

Cc: n h SDPR:

Subject: Min Conroy

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:38:34 PM
Hi Val

Can you check with Min Conriy's office about us getting together for lunch or a drink next
week in Vancouver. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPRIEX

Subject: Re: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting June 07, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:36:57 PM

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-29 12:11 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting June 07, 2018

Hi Minister,

Leave request for S| Committee on June 7.

Thanks,
Val

From: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:48 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting June 07, 2018
Importance: High

Good afternoon.

| would like to put in a request for Minister Judy Darcy to be excused from SI meeting on June ik

9:00-11:00.

Minister Darcy will be attending an event in New West this morning and an Engagement Session
which she needs to travel to in the afternoon.

Please advise if leave is approved.
Many thanks,

Sarah

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:03 AM
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
Veronica EDUC:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Kang,
Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX;
Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie
SDPR:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga,
Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily
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

Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official’s by responding to this email ASAP.
Please also confirm where your Minister/Official will be attending, Chambers or VCO.

If requesting leave, please contact Valerie McKnight, an : Teresa Kovacs, and myself for th

attendance survey.
SI

Thursday, June 07, 2018
9:00 am. — 11:30 a.m.
Chambers/VCO

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
Subject: Re: Quote for approval
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:47:04 AM

That is fine. Can you flip me the draft on the release generally. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance @gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-29 11:43 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quote for approval

For the news release going out tomorrow:

“People with disabilities often face both physical and social barriers in their day to day life, and that
needs to change,” said Hon. Shane Simpson, Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction.
“The $500,000 we are announcing today is one way our government is supporting organizations to
advance their work, reduce barriers and increase accessibility throughout the province.”

Leah Squance
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

C: 250-882-1445 w: 250-387-1428 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Requesting Leave for Thursday June 7th SSI committee meeting 9:00-11:30
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:06:45 AM

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-05-29 09:38 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Requesting Leave for Thursday June 7th SSI committee meeting 9:00-11:30

Hi Minister,
Another SI committee leave request.

Thanks,
Val

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:08 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Subject: Requesting Leave for Thursday June 7th SSI committee meeting 9:00-11:30

Hello — Minister Mark is request leave from this cabinet committee meeting — she will be in Ottawa
that day to give a keynote at the Canadian Commission for UNESCO Symposium on Indigenous
Languages in Ottawa Ontario — thanks and please let me know if you required further information.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** [n British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: SI committee

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:06:19 AM
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-29 09:37 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SI committee

Hi Minister,
Below is an S| Committee leave request.

Thanks,
Val

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: SI committee
Hi

Minister Bains requests leave from the SI committee meeting on June 7. s.22
s22

Thank you

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly | Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-953-0912 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

** [n British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https:.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **
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
To: i i :EX; Squance, Leah SDPRIEX

Subject: Cabinet
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:52:13 PM

Cancel my flights next week. I will do cabinet from VCO

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPRIEX

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to Immigration Summit - June 11, 2018
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:09:34 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2018-05-28 at 10.28.29 AM.png

If I can I will

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-30 09:29 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Invitation to Immigration Summit - June 11, 2018

Do you want to speak at this event?

From: Wong, Baldwin [mailto:baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: catherine_ludgate@vancity.com

Subject: Invitation to Immigration Summit - June 11, 2018

Good morning Leah: on behalf of the City of Vancouver, we cordially invite you to
attend a Summit meeting on Reducing Poverty for Refugees and Asylum Seekers.

Catherine Ludgate of Vancity, who is a member of the summit planning group, also
suggested that we inquire with you about the possibility for Minister Simpson to

attend the summit and give short remarks.
Details about the summit is in the invite attached below.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact me! My mobile is 604-817-3569.

Thanks!
Baldwin Wong

Social Planner I City of Vancouver
Woodwards Heritage Building
#501-111 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4
604.871.6637
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2018 VANCOUVER
IMMIGRATION SUMMIT

Reducing Poverty for
Refugees and Asylum Seekers

After fleeing conflict and persecution and finding refuge in
Vancouver, refugees and asylum seekers are eager to engage in
their new communities. However, many still face considerable
barriers which prevents their full inclusion in society.

A panel of refugees and asylum seekers will discuss their
challenges at this one-day event. Join us alongside community
groups, government officials and funding agencies to address
the conditions that create poverty.

Monday, June 11, 2018, 9 amto 4 pm
Vancouver Public Library, Central Branch
350 West Georgia Street

Lower Level, Alice Mackay Room

Due to limited seating capacity, this free event is by invitation
only on a first come, first served basis. Lunch and refreshments
will be provided.

RSVP to alan.chen@vancouver.ca

SPONSORS INCLUDE:

R s i
VANCOUVER  ucnriictiney VANCILY

THE LAURIER
INSTITUTION

SUPPORTING

REFUGEE

MENTAL SFU MORRIS J. WOSK
HEALTH CENTRE FOR DIALOGUE

This event is convened by the City of Vancouver under
the auspices of the Mayor’s Working Group on Immigration.

2018 Vancouver Immigration Summit
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Reducing Poverty for Refugees and Asylum Seekers

After fleeing conflict and persecution and finding refuge in Vancouver, refugees and asylum seekers
are eager to engage in their new communities. However, many still face considerable barriers which
prevents their full inclusion in society. A panel of refugees and asylum seekers will discuss their
challenges at this one-day event. Join us alongside community groups, government officials and
funding agencies to address the conditions that create poverty.

Monday, June 11, 2018, 9 am to 4 pm
Vancouver Public Library, Central Branch
350 West Georgia Street, Lower Level, Alice Mackay Room

Due to limited seating capacity, this free event is by invitation only on a first come, first served basis.

Lunch and refreshments will be provided.

RSVP to alan.chen@vancouver.ca

Sponsors include: City of Vancouver, Vancouver Public Library, Vancity, The Laurier Institution,
VAST: Supporting Refugee Mental Health, SFU: Morris J. Wosk Centre for Dialogue. This event is
convened by the City of Vancouver under the auspices of the Mayor's Working Group on
Immigration.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Leave June 7 SOI

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:32:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Go back to the secretariat. We can’t proceed with those numbers (9 leaves). Either we
reschedule or have the secretariat go back and rescind the leaves.

Sent from my iPad

On May 30, 2018, at 10:22 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie. McKnigh ov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Below is another leave request for S| Committee. | contacted Charlotte and she said
that this would make 9 leaves. Also, she said that Minister Dix has an item on the
agenda but that the DM could present if the leave is approved. There is also the option
of trying to reschedule. Please let me know what you would like to do.

Thanks,
Val

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:46 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Leave June 7 SOI
Importance: High

HI Valerie,

s.22
and second Minister Dix is requesting leave for

June 7 from SOI- He is in Surrey with the Premier for an announcement.

Lucy

<image001.png>
MEETLPE | Fucy oftansen

dminiStrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Adrian Dix
Minister of Health &
Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs
Direct: 250-953-3643
Office: 250-953-3547
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E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring
and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in
compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please
contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tom ren PR:EX

Subject: Re: Re-imagining Community Inclusion thank you letter
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 5:05:23 PM

Ok. Looks fine

Sent from my iPad

On May 30, 2018, at 2:08 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi MSS,

Brenda drafted a thank you letter to go from you to all the people that participated in
the May 18 meeting. For your approval.

Thanks.

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re-imagining Community Inclusion thank you letter

<Re-imagining Community Inclusion thank you letter.docx>
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